Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, April 20, 2015
6:00 PM

Phillips Middle School IMC
365 Highway 100
Phillips, Wisconsin

Our Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
e Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that
enables each student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding
communication strategies that involve family and community members
throughout the District.

April 2015 - Page 1




School District of Phillips

Regular Board Mesting Agenda Facilitator Page #
l. Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Baratka
IR Roll Call of Board Members Baratka
. | Review of Compliance of Open Meeting Law Baratka
IV. | Public Participation Forum - Where members of the public will | Baratka
be allowed to make brief presentations to the board on items of
interest to the school district. No action will be taken on items
presented.
V. | Qath of Office Rodewald 4
VI. | Recognition of Board Member Service Morgan
VIl. | Ameresco Project Update Ameresco
VIII. | Administrative Reports and Committee Reports
A. Principal Report — PhMS/PHS Hoogland
1. Students of the Month
2. “Life of an Athlete” Student Report
B. Principal Report - PES Scholz
1. Students of the Month
C. Director of Pupil Services Report Lemke
1. Special Education Report
2. Update on Speech/Language position
D. Superintendent Report Morgan
1. Legislative Meeting in Medford - March 31st
2. Update on Community Pool Project
3. School Forest Committee Update
E. Finance Manager Report Theder
1. Quarterly Financial Report PDF
2. 2015-16 Budget Projections PDF
3. 2014-15 Budget Amendments PDF
F. Student Liaison Report Otto
G. Policy Committee - April 8, 2015 Rodewald
H. Business Services Committee - April 16, 2015 Rodewald
IX. | Items for Discussion and Possible Action
A. Set Date for Board Organization Meeting Baratka
B. Board Members to Distribute Diplomas at Graduation on Baratka
May 22
C. CESA 12 Contract for 2015-16 Morgan
X. | Consent ltems Baratka
A. Approval of Minutes from March 16 and April 8, 2015 5-8
B. Approval of Personnel Report 9

April 2015 - Page 2




Xl

Xl

X,

XIV.

C. Approval of 2014-15 Budget Amendments
D. Approval of Bills

Items for Next Board Meeting

Motion to convene into executive session at the conclusion of
the open session pursuant to W Stat. Sec. 19.85(1) for the
purpose of considering employment, promotion, retirement,
compensation or performance evaluation data of any public
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or
exercises responsibility.

e 2015-16 Staffing

e Early Retirement Request

The Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to
19.85(2), Wisc. Stats., if necessary, to act on motions made
during the executive session.

e Resignation approval from April 8 special meeting

e Retirement approval from April 8 special meeting

Adjourn

Baratka

Baratka

Baratka

Baratka

PDF
PDF

April 2015 - Page 3




State of Wisconsin
County of Price
OFFICIAL OATH

(School Board Member ( )
(Raise your right hand)
(Repeat after me ((the clerk or designee))

> |, (_state name ) the undersigned, who have been duly elected

> To the Board of Education of the School District of Phillips
> But have not yet entered upon the duties thereof,

> Swear that | will support the constitution of the United States and the
constitution of Wisconsin

> And will faithfully discharge the duties of said office

> To the best of my ability, so help me God.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this __ 20th day of __April___, 2015

Board Member Board Clerk or Designee

April 2015 - Page 4




FEEFELEEFEEFFLRRFFERAFRY FTOIDT FO PUT 35 rr 3+ R EFFEXLFPRFRFRER

. : £e

I SOURODDY FO TSCUHUY

869G 02 ETE’EVL 05 8% 1Z°9LE£'8E0°S T$°PTT 6L 6L TEF TIPS '8 STel0] SUUSASY PUBRID
8695 QZ ETEEYL 05° 8% TZ°9LE’SE0’S T9°¥ZT'Z6L 6L ZSYITPG '3 QN0 TYEANED — -— 0T
§T°E 0T 21T 0T 21t 00°S0T 00 00T $EAL RLOD  —mmemm e -00008 666 —--¥0T
66°662"1 SNOENWITEOSIH  ~—~———— ——— —0000§ 066 ---¥0T
FASM A LLTEOT 08°2¥6'62 00°000'5¢ Fred-E ‘¥ H0INd - SONOIEE  ——swe= === =Q000§ TLE -—-uOT
00 SINIWISAPQY ¥EEIC  ~-———— ——= =0000§ 696 ———d0T
86°L9L°TT SBOT/SHTYS INEWHIINDT  ———v==w= === ~0000S T8 ———¥0T
99 %1 00°TFT‘2T Z0'Z8 09 FELIED 0o FELEY 6L'800°2T 740 ION EIVIS [MHL QI¥ qEI  —-—-—- ——— -0000% 08L =-=-=¥0T
60°1C T0'9ST 2V 00°90% ‘002 ¥I FILIL ¥¥§E  ~————— ——— —0000§ T§L —--90T
cv 8 : G8°LT 2E°£92°92 00*996°FPT SINWEH IDELONME TYIDELS — —————m ——— —~0000§ 0fL =-=-¥NOT
00°¥68°5 aT¥ ¥ILOAHOD ~ —————- -—- -0000E 188 ~==M0T
£879LT LT GF6°T 0070%0°T TYOOT HONOHHD HANTFATY ATHELS  —wwwww ——= =0000§ 099 ---¥0T
L9799 L8799 00*29E'T9T 007 000°622 . QI¥ @YYS  =wnme= --e =0000§ 069 ———HOT
00°00T 06 0ZT’S SINYMD IOE00Ed TYIOHIS  —————— ——— =0000§ Q€9 ~~="0T
£8°€9 00°LLE'039 98- €9 00°ZEZ 80971 00°TES8T9 00 PIV IS ‘2 QIY NOIIWZITHNDE  ~————— ——— —0000§ TZ9 ---¥0T
wyo2e 00°5L8719 ¥Z°00T 00°0GT€ET 00°08T ETT 00T0s82ZT GI¥ FIVLIS ¥IHIQ  ~—=--- ——— —0000S 619 ———U0T
00"000‘se ar¢ XvEEIT —————-— —== =0000% €19 ~-—¥0T
00 00T 69786 00*921719 00*LEE’TO qI¥ NOTIYIMOdSNYMI  ———-—- ——— ~0000¢ ZI9 ~—=uOT
) 00°006°F SQTY TYIEQEd 20 IISNWEL & ~————m ——— -D000E LI§ =~=-MOT
00°28T geEs 00°082°T 00°005°T SAOMNO§ "MEINTI SATY IO IISNWEL  —————- ~~~ -0000§ §15 ---¥0T
) 00°5L8°G9T “ISIC HDS IM INIWNTIOWNE NEIO  ————--— -== =0000§ SFPE ——-HOT
€T TR 00008 0070059 TOOHDS AVd ¥¥INOEY — ===-—— ——— -0000§ IFPE ——40T
8£° 10T £grLEZ e 8z'08 65°8EZ/TT £y GPPIE ©00'00077T STILTIY ~— ~———- — —=— =0000§ £6Z ~---¥0T
02°€8 £6°8S 00°sLE‘ET 00° 000712 SUZE INZANIS &~ —————= ——— —00G0S TEZ -=-QT
ve 29 08'€907°T SLTOL TT°LOED 6E°ZLT'T 007000876 SINZHISEANT NO ISEEHINI = —==—== === —0000§ 08Z —--40T
Z8°06T 00°GL £9°¥ET 08°19T°S 00-002'2 HROONI AITAILOY TOOHOS MIHIO & —————— ——w- =00008 6L ——-HOT
§5°60T 00“FEE'T ¥8°90T G6"LG6'YT 00T C00‘PT SNOISSIHAY  —————- --- -0000G TLE ~—-MOT
007882 QIOACED TYIIAYO-NON SOTd¥As  —-———— ——= =0000§ $92 ——-¥0T
LETTS ¥Z°96 68 TTB Y 207906 °T 00°0007¢ SEEI NOTIVIMOdSNWEL — ———--- —--- -00005 67T ———¥0T
G769 £8°22 Z8°OLS 00005872 XHL SHOH TIIEOH  ————w== === ~0000§ £1Z ---4¥0T
60°89 96°LS P¥-8YT7998°F 00°ZFPZ 6067 REL ALEEA0Nd ¥¥EX INTIEND  —=-——- ——— -DQQCS TTZ ———¥0T
% QLAd FITATAOW ATUGUOA & OLAZ FITATAOY QLAL AITATIOY ATUJUOR obphd TEURDTAD ous TY001 [ud  oONnd J¥s 00110
PI-ST0Z  PT-ET0T UDIER §T-¥102  ST-710Z SI-FI0Z UPIER ST-710Z
1 TEOVE (§T0Z/€ :®3Bd) H{UD 4"y pIeEcdg T8TOTO-00"00"2TO ST S0
ST/ST/%0 WY L0028 sdTTyTid FO© I0TEISTQ TOOUSS d-zIpnaTIc



000

:{ST/TE/€ uSnoayy) pamoulog [eloL

000°00S°T (Xew poo‘00S TS) 2oURjEH UPBID JO BUF] FUBLIND

TS°09E°279

€2°92LTL0C

G0'685
8T LEIT/0T

JUN020Y 28D Aouaioyyg AStsug gnd

|
[

1810l

1004 JUBWISSAU] 1,A0D) B30T
{Buppau) [e1aUSD) yuey |BUCLIEN 18I

1GTOT “TE YOIBIAL JO SB JOLI3SIA SU3 01 2[qR|IeAy spund

j3: R eded 8% L58706¢ 827 8¢

0L°5V8’rSY’8

rxpyryry JTOADT JO DUN xysisrx %srXefbirsfsrssss

0F6 S93URODDY FO AICGURLT

£6°LET LVE'T . LZ"652°76S sTeI0l Isuedry PURID
80" 0L 6£°Z82°TT 00°0007°2T SNOIIOYSNYRL WYID0Sd-NON ¥FHIO = w=w = Gy =0T
LL™S gE°9 €T'0E6'EE 007887 1L DOTELDE6F A¥ES TENOTIOMMISNI JESYHOENd e e 30T
) ' 80°59875L8 GNAZ WERIONY O S¥TISNVEL & ——— ———— TF ——— 30T
06°86 . FT°80T 20 E£EE7S62 PE6PE LT BEETTELT SIOTAMAS LMOLENS UIHIO & —mm ——m— 6% ——— 0T
. 00-cog SEOTANES 1930 mmm e gZ == EOT
82°E6 00°g68°8T . 25783 68 ET8 ‘59 ST 80E E0T SOINZHRAND, 7 FONVEASNT ——— e [ 20T
BG9F rAAd A4 G9° 67 50°80Z LT LE ZTE'ET ZE"LOB’IEE SEOLAMES THEINED & ~—— ———m 9% ~—r q0T
ge 78 EL7Z90'GBT TS TL YL 60Z7LET'T 6E*TOF ‘9FT £2°8E079TL'T NOIIWEISININCY SSENISOE ~—- ———— gg ~—- =0T
TG ED 88°6VL"IE FLT89 29 12E’9zE ZZ 5SL7EE LE"BTLIPLY HOIIWELSINIKOY ONIQIINE TOCHDE —  www www- ¥Z HO'T
6559 65°556°ST ¥FU0L L9°T09'SLT E¥°9v8 %1 90°£0E'672 NOTLWALSININAY TYMENED ~  ——— ———- €T ——m 20T
PO 6F 8E°LEDTT 11768 €T FIE'BET LE*FTE ET £9°202‘ZT% SHOIAYHES ZIVES TENOIIOMEISKI & -—— ———— 22 ——— ‘=0T
16-0¢ FETLSZY 80°0L ¢ 897799 V5 20976 £E7 818718 SHOLANES Trang 0o e TT e EOT
LI"ET 8L"802'T gET 88 50°E02°0T 9p-282°T T8 FPEVILT SAIAN TYINEIS ¥EHILO & ~—— —m—— LT —— 20T
L6779 LETE8TET 1r-ce PV L9978 09°6TZ €T 98 gTS’EET SEILTAIIOY S¥LIOIINI-0D —--= ———— 9T —— =0T
L9°09 0¥ 617 0T 66°€9 £8°208°€6 16782 TT G6'FPI87STT HOFIOOTNEND TYOISAHA =~ s memm ¥T - TOT
, 6765 Sy PYeIve EE"ED 20 LLP'LBT ¥T 811'EE 0L"220 957 ROTOOTHEAD TYNOIIVD0A === —em— ET ——- FOT
g9z 19 T6 TPT 92T 98°%9 S§0TLES'BVOT 0290 TPT 82°T9Z'%29°L HOTAOTEIAD WINDEE =~ W == ===- ZT ——— 0T
E8-ED B9TLLT'PET 5% 79 €5°50L79€0°T S9°LLO'8YT 08°067 80971 HOTADTEENS CIIVIINAARIATANG ~—  ——— ———- TT ——= a0t
% QLAI AATATIOY ATUAUOH % OLAL AITATIOY AIAZ AJTATIOY ATUIWOR 32bpnd [2UThTIO 2040, raE oMol £do L0
PI-£102 PT-ET0T UDIER ST-¥TI0Z  ST~P10Z S§T-710C YOI=H ST-v102
1 Haovd (§T0g/€ =3B@) ¥PeUl d¥E pa=ed T9TOTO-00°00°Z0"ST" 50
ST/GT/P0 WY 6G:8 ) sdTITTTUd FC IDTILASTI TOOUDS

drgTpnaIic



SL0TI9LY

Lo | ebed

WSpN}g 30 P [e108dg JO 1500 580X

SUOISIADY JUBID)

SJUSPN}S NG JO PISIASY

Jegsuel] Jz pung

$]809 JUBLI21}3] PISIARY

sBuines s1s02 Jawhodwsun

£]800 Uojiepodsues [ ppy

soako|dwe 104 SHohq JeqLuByo peseyoind

pieogeloos @ eseyoind yooq Leiq) [ PPV

SJUBIC) PEsSIASY

Wetsy Anuen 151z pasiey|

JUSPiooe SN WY JuswAed soueInsu|

PI 3UWO0U| 15910 [JBN PasiAsy

JUBID) | BL PESIAGY

WelD | 9Ll Y| PRSIy

pry Jsindwo? |eutd

PIY DVS |euid

ply uogezifenb3 jzuiy

pIy Aeuqr] suld

SIUSPNIS Ul JO PISIASY

Ao xe] [euld

00'zZsl'se  |vezzzisle [perozL 088 S3SN ONIONVNIH ¥IHLO B STUNLIANIIXA VLOL
00°Z600¢ |00 1226¥ 00 72961 suonoesuel ] WEIBOIJ-UON 000 00F
00°G50°G ¥2155698  |ve 967098 uonoruIsuj 000 004
00°Z5L'SE  |8Z°€ZL°Q0Z°) [8T'LL6°TLLL $30UNOS ONIDNYNIL HIHLO 2 SINNIATY TV.LOL
$ $ $
IONVHD LNNOWY INNOWY 1 ey ©
Z SaNnd) sannd L WIo3ds
T3AOHAdY | daACUAdY (6z ‘2z ¢z 1z S 23r0dd VI

d3ANINY | SNOIATYd
91'8ZZ°cel |98°0V6'9YS's |0LTLLELY'S $3SN ONIONVYNIH ¥FHLO ® SAUNLIANTAXT TVLIOL
SPLLLEY |G ¥BL 9SG |00 /0 C6F SJUSWIAES SOIMSS [BUOlRNASU| Q00 0&F
001089 80°999°C89 |80 598 6/9 SJ5JSUEIL pUn-au| 000 OL¥
766V  |c8c9826¢ |0EELLEle seoiAtes Joddng JSUIO 000 Gbe
[00G6E° L) |G €L6GB G2 806 €01 SJUBLUBPN % @OUBINSU] 000 02
00°80C07 |cZOove 08l 12 B8E00LL ) UOIENSIUIWPY SSaUISNg 000 052
00°00.°6 90°C00'65¢ |90 £0¢ 6VC UONENSIUILPY [eJ8USS) 000 0Ee
L0125 ¥ 90°czL' Iz |69e092le S80IMI9S LIS [BUCHONIISUI 000 02¢
8L 2E¥'El |G 0GE'S6 £C816 18 S80IAI8S IdNd 000 012
. . P WR[MOIINS Pajeluaiagipur] 000 Ok L
00°00%'ZL  |08°068'GZY'L |08°06%'809'L womonasul
loz'syy'ee  |L00ZZ°01s'e |62°Z6S'8ET'8 SIOUNOS ONIONYNIA ¥IHLO ® SIANIATY TVLOL
86291 |86 292 1¢ 000 S}essy pexlJ UOJEsUedWoD 098
L7 OBE LY |17 9B £C 00°000°Ch 91EIS UBNoJy 1 SNUSASY [B18psd JBUI0 0%/
w6 v05) 00 €06 66,  |¥6 Z07 00T §jUels) YSY| 054
SLEPLT 00911 /vl |58l vF) Sjueis) aoid [eoads [dd 08
00'¥8C 008212 00'¥68°9 shushex B0 069
09821 €l |098eL eve 00000622 [SOVS) UONEanps Ul 99jUBIens) JUSUSASIN0Y JUSPMIS 059
(00'200°€E) |00ck¥8LSc |00FLy LG5 ¢ [eJ2USH) —- PIY 9118 029
00'165F 008/87LZ  |00°Z82602 [ESUOBeIED - PIY 9181 019
00cev'Z 00'308°6.L |00'G/ETL) S20IMIBS 10) SJUSWABY O¥E
00802 9% |000G6 /76 % |002rL1I6F _. SeXel 012

$IDUNOS ONIONYNIL ¥IHLO B SIANNIAIN
$ $ $ )

JONVHO | INNOWV | INNOWY (0L NNZ) ANNE TvHENTS

aanoUddy | aIAOUddY

g3aNaNY | SNOIATHd

‘peiuasald Jou ale swsy sul pabueyosun

‘safiueya yum swiay sull Jabpng pejdope Aluo sjussaad Bumoljoy sL] "Siunowe G| - ¥[0Z peielpng
panoidde Ajsnoinaud 03 ssbueyo Buimolo) sy} paidope ‘10z ‘02 [Udy uo ‘sdijiyd Jo pleog [00U0S
ayul 1Y} ‘(B)(G)0B ST SINtelS UISUOISIAA 10 sUoS|A0ld Sy} Yim soueplosoe Ul ‘uanf Agalay sl aoijoN

SdITIIHd 40 1oR1SId TO0HIS




MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

M1

VI.

Monday, March 16, 2015

The Phillips Board of Education meeting was called to order by President
Baratka at 6:00 pm in the 6-12 Learning Center. The pledge of allegiance was
recited.

Present: Adolph, Baratka, Distin, Krog, Marlenga, Pesko, Rodewald, and Student
Liaison Otto. Absent: Rose and Willett. Administration present: Morgan, Theder,
Hoogland, Scholz & Lemke. Others: Staff, students, community members and
Price Co. Review.

President Baratka stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted
according to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned
buildings, the School District of Phillips’ website, and The Price County Review.

Public Participation - None

Ameresco representative gave the monthly report on the projects. The lighting
project is in the installation stage and is 85% complete at this time. Crews
continue to work three 12-hour days per week to take advantage of before and
after school time to work in classrooms. Gym fixtures and most exterior fixtures
are complete. The burner replacement project is complete and working well. The
automation controls project is 75% complete with middle school and pool areas
complete. Construction on the roof areas over the kitchen and commons will
begin March 30th with kitchen area being scheduled over the Easter break.
Ameresco estimates that Phillips is currently benefitting from approximately
$4,000 of energy savings cost to date during the project construction period.

Administrative and Committee Reports
A. Principal Report — PhMS/PH

1) PhMS Students of the Month: Diesel Lasee (6), Marin Rose (7), and
Emma Peterson (8)

2) PHS Students of the Month: Acacia Angelo (12) and Wesley Kelly (10)

B. Principal Report - PES

1)  February students of the month: Daelyn Dieman (3) and JJ Heikkenen
(1)

2) March students of the month: Clarson Barnabas (K) and Pooja
Muruganandan (4)

C. Pupil Services Director Report

1)  Special education numbers have been stable. However, there are 12
initial evaluations or re-evaluations to be completed this spring.

2) The posting for a limited-term 40% speech/language pathologist has
resulted in only one applicant interested, but not willing to commit to a
limited-term position. There is money in the federa! grant to make the
position permanent. Consensus was to repost for a permanent 40%
position.

3}  Juniors completed their ACTAWorkkeys testing and it went well. Next
month we will begin the Smarter Balance (grades 3-8) and Aspire

April 2015 - Page 5




VII.

(grades 9-10) testing. The tests will be scattered so that optimum
internet access will be available.

Superintendent Report - Rick Morgan

1.  We currently have no qualified candidates for a world language
position, but have a plan in place for 2015-16 with current staff. We
will continue to take applications unti! a quality candidate is found.

2. Superintendent Morgan will attend the Day at the Capitol event on
March 18th sponsored by WASB. SAGE funding and budget
proposals are two topics he hopes to be able to address.

3. The annual legislative meeting will be held in Medford on March 30th.

4. The CESA #12 Board/Administrator Conference will be held on April
26th.

Finance Manager Report -- After completing the required paid lunch equity

test, we will need to increase the price of school lunches by $.05 at each

school to bring us closer to the required average paid lunch required by DPI

and the Healthy, Hunger-Free Act of 2010.

Student Liaison Report - Liaison Otto informed the board of her concern

over the guidance office being staffed with only one full-time person and

indicated that Rebecca Anderson has been a great help as an intern.

Facilities/Transportation committee met on March 12th with members of the

Phillips Area Aquatic Foundation to discuss their proposal for funding help

with the family locker room project. Kim Mess from the Foundation reported

that they have been very busy with fundraising since the fall and have
raised $69,009.00 to date. They are requesting $12,000 of funds from Fund

80 to complete the project. The committee also discussed options for the

track and Superintendent Morgan recommended that formal bids be sought

and brought to a future board meeting. Finally, the committee discussed a

10-year facilities plan to put in place in order to begin a Fund 46 account for

facilities improvement. 1t is recommended that we use the “Column E” items
from the original Ameresco study as a starting place.

Business services meet on March 12th and discussed the facilities

committee items and received updates on bus service projects. Bills were

reviewed.

Items for Discussion and Possible Action

A.

The leadership communication team proposed the use of two-thirds of the
current additional compensation ($20,000) for a culture climate goal for all
employees during the 2014-15 school year. Because of the shortness of
time this year, professional articles will be used and a presentable
summation of thoughts prepared for fall inservice. Motion (Distin/Krog) to
approve as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion (Rodewald/Krog) to approve up to $12,000 from Fund 80 toward the
Phillips Area Aquatic Foundation family locker room project. Motion carried
7-0.

The final items for the CESA 12 contract will be presented next month.
There are no anticipated changes at this time. ‘

Staffing updates will be discussed in closed session. There is no
recommendation of reduction in force being discussed. ‘
Jim Nesbit informed the Board of the creation of a trap shooting club activity
for middle and high school students. Eight students from Chequamegon

April 2015 - Page 6




VI

VIX.

Xl

XIl.

Xl

and 18 from Phillips have expressed interest which gives enough to field a
middle school and high school program. There are currently nine schools
in the Northern WI league. There are two coaches and several parent
volunteers. The group would not be seeking club sport status at this time,
but would like to use the SEALS name, as they are a cooperative activity.
Questions and concerns were addressed. Motion (Adolph/Distin) to
approve the trap shooting activity. Motion carried 7-0.

F. The hockey co-op between Phillips and Chequamegon will be renewed.
Hurley will not be joining.

G. Superintendent Morgan recommended that the district move forward with
hiring two bus drivers to fill vacant positions and look at route restructuring
this summer and into next school year.

Motion (Willett/Krog) to approve following consent items. Motion carried 7-0.

A. Approve minutes from February 16, 2015 regular board meeting.

B. Approve the second reading Policy #341.34 School Nutrition and Wellness
revisions

Approved an increase in lunch prices of $.05 at all three schools to meet DPI
and Healthy, Hunger-Free Act of 2010 requirements.

Approved personnel report - continued recruitment of bus route drivers,
world language teacher, and 40% speech/language pathologist.

Approval of bills from February 2015 (#338365 - 338503 and wires) for
$604,004.02,

O U O

The next regular board meeting will be held on April 20, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. ltems
for discussion include CESA #12 contract.

Motion (Krog/Adolph) to convene into executive session at the conclusion of the
open session pursuant to Wi Stat. Sec. 19.85(1) for the purpose of considering
employment, promotion, retirement, compensation or performance evaluation
data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction
or exercises responsibility to discuss administrative contracts and early
retirement request. Motion carried 7-0 with roll call vote at 7:45 pm.

The Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to 19.85(2), Wisc. Stat., if
necessary to act on motions made during the executive session.

Motion (Krog/Marlenga) to reconvene into open session. Motion carried 7-0.
Motion (Rodewald/Adolph) to accept retirement request with a corrected request
letter and Superintendent Morgan and Board President Baratka again meeting

with the employee. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion (Baratka/Marienga) to adjourn. Motion carried 7-0. Meeting adjourned at
9:18 pm. '

Respectfully submitted,

Wendy Rodewald, Clerk
Board of Education

April 2015 - Page 7




SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILLIPS
Special Board Meeting Minutes
April 8, 2015 - 4:30 PM
District Conference Room PhiMS #143

f. The Phillips Board of Education meeting was called fo order at 4:30 pm in Phillips
Middle School Room #143.

Il. Present from the Board of Education were Adolph, Baratka, Distin, Krog,
Marlenga, Pesko, Rodewald, Rose, and Willett. Also present was Superintendent
Morgan and Finance Manager Theder.

M. Motion (Adolph/Krog) to convene into executive session at the conclusion of the
open session pursuant to W1 Stat. Sec. 19.85(1) for the purpose of considering
employment, promotion, retirement, compensation or performance evaluation
data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction
or exercises responsibility. Motion carried 9-0.

e Early Retirement Request
e Resignation Approval

IV.  Motion (Willett/Adolph) to adjourn at 5:20 pm. Motion Carried 9-0.

Respectfully Submitted,

Wendy Rodewald, Clerk
Board of Education

April 2015 - Page 8




New Hires/Transfers

Personnel Report
March 12, 2015 - April 17, 2015

Location New Previous
Name Position Description Employee Effective Date
Salary
Salary
Christine Tingo 40% Speech/Language $18,000.00 New Pasition | April 20, 2015
Melissa Dragovich Bus Driver $18.00 N/A April 20, 2015
Jay Janssen Bus Driver $18.00 N/A April 20, 2015
Recruitment
Position Position Status Location Posting Date
World L.anguage Teacher |PerWorld Language Plan High School 01-19-2015
LTE Math Teacher To end of 2014-15 High School 04-09-2015
Resignations/Retirements
. Resignation/ | Effective Years of .
Name Position Retirement Date Service Location
Cook/Server
Jody Podmolik 5 Hours/Day Resignation | April 20, 2015 5.5 PHS/Snack Bar

April 2015 - Page 9




